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Asahi Breweries, LTD., Japan
http://www.asahibeer.co.jp/

Asian Education Media Service
http://www.aems.illinois.edu/index.html

An Introduction to Korean Culture / Koo Nahm / Hollym

British Tae Kwon Do
http://www.britishtaekwondo.org.uk/

Cabinet Office, Japan
http://www.cao.go.jp/index-e.html

Central Research Services, Inc., Japan
http://www.crs.or.jp/

China.com.cn 
http://www.china.com.cn/aboutchina/zhuanti/cwh07/node_7031338.htm

China Culture.Org 
http://www1.chinaculture.org/index.html

China Daily
http://www.chinadaily.com.cn/english/home/index.html

China, Japan, Korea: culture and customs: ju brown
https://books.google.co.kr/books/about/China_Japan_Korea.html?id=3r-
3YH3t45cC&redir_esc=y

China.org.cn
http://www.china.org.cn/

China Today
http://www.chinatoday.com/

Chinese Historical and Cultural Project
http://www.chcp.org/index.html

Confucius institute 
http://www.cim.chinesecio.com/hbcms/f/article/info?id=b57dafabcde547efbab4
6b0492638731

Consulate-General of the People’s Republic of China in Los Angeles
http://losangeles.china-consulate.org/eng/

Cultural China
http://www.cultural-china.com/

East Asian Tea Institute 
http://www.ea-tea.co.kr/

E-national Indicators, ROK
http://www.index.go.kr/egams/index.jsp

Facts about Korea/ Korean Culture and Information Service Ministry of Culture, 
Sports and Tourism/ Hollym

Foreignercn.com
http://www.foreignercn.com/index.php

Gochang Pansori Museum
http://pansorimuseum.com/eng/

Hakutsuru Sake, Japan
http://www.hakutsuru.co.jp/english/

Hanban (Confucius Institute Headquarters)
http://english.hanban.org/

Han Style, ROK
http://www.han-style.com/english/

Himeji City
http://www.city.himeji.lg.jp/index.html

Himeji Tourist Information Hime no Michi
http://www.himeji-kanko.jp/en/

Japan Arts Council
http://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english.html

Japan as it is / Gakken

JapanBall.com
http://www.japanball.com/index.htm

Japan External Trade Organization
http://www.studyinkorea.go.kr/ja/main.do

Japan Fact Sheet
http://web-japan.org/factsheet/index.html

Japan Foundation
http://www.jpf.go.jp/

Japan National Tourism Organization
http://www.jnto.go.jp/eng/

J-Cast.com, Japan
http://www.j-cast.com/japan/

J. League
http://www.j-league.or.jp/eng/

Kabuki
http://www2.ntj.jac.go.jp/unesco/kabuki/en/index.html

Kids Web Japan
http://web-japan.org/kidsweb/index.html

Kiku-Masamune Sake, Japan
http://www.kikumasamune.com/index.html

King Sejong Institute Foundation  
www.sejonghakdang.org

Kokugakuin University
http://www.kokugakuin.ac.jp/index.html

Korea Be Inspired
http://english.visitkorea.or.kr/enu/index.kto

Korea Culture & Tourism Institute
http://www.kcti.re.kr/index.dmw

Korea Funeral Culture & Policy Institute  
http://www.kfcpi.or.kr/

Korean Cultural Service New York 
http://www.koreanculture.org/main

Korean Culture and Information Service  
http://www.kocis.go.kr/

Korean Gallup  
https://www.gallup.co.kr/

Korea.net
http://www.korea.net/

Korea Traditional Wine
http://www.koreansool.com/default/

Lonely Planet China / Damian Harper / Lonely Planet

Liquid Jade: The Story of Tea from East to West 
https://www.amazon.com/Liquid-Jade-Story-East-West-ebook/dp/B00IQOC2LC/ref=sr_1
_1?dchild=1&keywords=the+liquid+jade&qid=1590988848&s=books&sr=1-1

MeSay, Japan
http://www.mesay.biz/index.htm

Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism, ROK
http://www.mcst.go.kr/main.jsp

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology, Japan
http://www.mext.go.jp/english/

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan
http://www.mofa.go.jp/index.html

National Bureau of Statistic of China
http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/

National Geographic
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/

Omotesenke Website
http://www.omotesenke.jp/list2/list2-1/list2-1-1/

People.com., China
http://www.people.com.cn/

Sankei Shimbun, Japan
http://sankei.jp.msn.com/

Sejong Special Self-Governing City
http://www.sejong.go.kr/global/en/index.jsp

Seoul Metropolitan Government 
http://www.seoul.go.kr/main/index.html

Studying in Korea
http://www.studyinkorea.go.kr/en/main.do

Supreme Court of Korea
http://eng.scourt.go.kr/eng/main/Main.work

Takara Sake, Japan
http://www.takarasake.com/home.php

Tea Culture through Tea Leaves: Jinsu Lee and Jinmi Lee
//www.kyobobook.co.kr/product/detailViewKor.laf?mallGb=KOR&ejkGb=KOR&linkClass=
081707&barcode=9788993255133

The Academy of Korean Studies  
https://www.aks.ac.kr/

The Asahi Shimbun
http://www.asahi.com/english/

The Central People’s Government of the People’s Republic of China
http://www.gov.cn/

The Japan Times
http://www.japantimes.co.jp/

The National Assembly, ROK
http://korea.assembly.go.kr/

The Urasenke Foundation San Francisco
http://www.urasenke.org/tradition/index.php#senrikyu

Three countries of east asia (Chinese edition): jin wenxue, 
https://www.amazon.cn/dp/B004JQOD0E

Tokyo Grand Tea Ceremony 
https://tokyo-grand-tea-ceremony.jp/about.html

The National Institute of the Korean Language 
http://www.korean.go.kr/eng/

The University of Edinburgh
http://www.ed.ac.uk/home

Travel China Guide.com 
http://www.travelchinaguide.com/

TVETipedia
http://www.unevoc.unesco.org/tviki_front.php

Umami Information Centre
http://www.umamiinfo.com/

Understanding the difference of Tea Culture between South Korea, Japan, and 
China: Geunsu Lee
https://www.naks.org/jml/conference-proceedings/126-2014-10-22-06-30-38

UNESCO World Heritage Centre
http://whc.unesco.org/

Urasenke Konnichian Website
http://www.urasenke.or.jp/textb/spirit/spirit2.html

Visit Seoul
http://www.visitseoul.net/en/index.do?_method=main

World Bank
http://data.worldbank.org/

World Ssireum Federation
http://worldssireum.org/

思想政治(必修)三年级(全一册) / 人民教育出版社

新中学校 公民 改訂版 日本の社会と世界 / 清水書店

佐藤貢悦・斎藤智文・嚴錫仁（2015）日中韓マナー・慣習基本辞典：
プライベートからビジネスまで知っておきたい11章．勉誠出版．

吉村耕治・山田有子（2019）日本文化における紅白の意味―
日本の色彩文化の特質．日本色彩学会誌，43（3）：47-50
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